A4

Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: November 3, 2021

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Original Grant Date: November 01, 2021
FCC ID: 2AZKT71099000WIFI
To Whom It May Concern:

We, the undersigned, hereby attest to the fact that we will apply the class Il change. The change under this
application as below:

Change #1: Additional antenna which type is different from original grant and is limited to use on the host:
Waymo LLC, model number: Telematics; FCC ID: 2AZKT710-99000W.

Change #2: This host disable BT function that no wired for BT pins in WLAN/BT module.

Except for above difference, other hardware design, RF characteristics and specifications are identical with
original grant.

Should you have any enquires or comments, please have my best attention.

Sincerely,

Signatory

Ajay Gummalla, Self-driving Systems Engineering Lead
agummalla@waymo.com
Waymo LLC



